STATE OF MICHIGAN
DEPARTMENT OF EDUCATION

RICK SNYDER LANSING SHEILA A. ALLES
GOVERNOR INTERIM STATE SUPERINTENDENT
MEMORANDUM
DATE: November 5, 2018
TO: Local and Intermediate School District Superintendents

Public School Academy Directors
FROM: Kyle L. Guerrant, Deputy Superintendent m

SUBJECT: Aj’s Transportation and Uncertified Drivers

Results of a recent school bus driver credential review revealed that several of the
drivers associated with Aj’s Transportation of 4929 E. McNichols, Hamtramck,
Michigan lack appropriate driver credentials and are not certified to drive a school
bus. Local and intermediate school districts and/or public school academies that
contract for pupil transportation services are responsible to ensure that pupil
transportation contractors are in compliance with all regulations associated with the
provision of pupil transportation services.

Any questions concerning pupil transportation should be addressed to Ken Micklash
at micklashk@michigan.gov or 517-241-5383.

cc: Michigan Education Alliance
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